Oasis Charter Public School

R small school for kids with BlG ideas.

1135 Westridge Parkway, Salinas, CA 93907
T: (831) 424-9003 F: (831) 424-9005 www.oasischarterschool.org

Under Construction Education Network (UCEN)
Board of Directors Meeting

Agenda

(*includes materials furnished to Board Members) -

Tuesday - November 28, 2023
Time: 5:15 p.m.
Place: Oasis Charter Public School Board Room

1135 Westridge Parkway
Salinas, CA 93907

or
via Zoom/hybrid Teleconference

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/i/95951088531 2pwd=YitJoHdiVWITSkd3ZDNCTINzTnJJZ2z09
Meeting ID: 959 5108 8531
Passcode: AVXZT71
+16699009128,,95951088531#,,,,*440320# US (San Jose)

**PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS** INFORMATION TO
THE PUBLIC: All persons are encouraged to attend and participate (where designated) in meetings of
the Under Construction Educational Network ( UCEN ) Board. Please fill out the form available at the
door, and submit to the Secretary of the Board of Trustees prior to the meeting and you will be called
during the comment period. For virtual meetings, members of the public are welcome to make
comments during the virtual meetings when the Board chair opens the item on the agenda for the public.
When the President of the Board recognizes a member of the public for oral comment, such comment
will be limited to (3) minutes in accordance with law. Your comments will be heard (with no action
taken) under the designated section of this agenda. For the record: state your name, title, whom you
represent, and the agenda item you are addressing. The Board will not respond to your comments at this
time. Your questions, concerns and/or input will be referred to the appropriate person.

Note: The Oasis Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public
meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact Dr. Natalie Zayas at (831) 424-9003
at least 72 hours before the scheduled board meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to



accommodate you. (Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42
U.S.C. §12132)

*PARA TODAS AQUELLAS PERSONAS QUE DESEAN HABLAR O DIRIGIRSE A LOS
MIEMBROS DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA *

INFORMACION PARA EL PUBLICO: El publico est4 invitado a asistir y participar en las juntas
(donde se indica en la agenda) de la Mesa Directiva de Oasis. Rellene el formulario disponible en la
puerta y entréguelo al Secretario de la Mesa Directiva antes de que comience la reunién y lo llamaran
durante el periodo de comentarios. Sus comentarios seran escuchados (sin tomar accidén) durante la
seccion correspondiente de esta agenda. Cuando el Presidente de la Mesa Directiva reconoce a un
miembro del publico para comentarios orales, dicho comentario se limitara a (2) minutos de acuerdo con
la ley. Para el archivo, diga su nombre, titulo, a quien representa y el articulo de la agenda a que se
quiere referir. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no responderan a sus comentarios en ese momento.
Sus preguntas, preocupaciones y comentarios seran referidas al departamento correspondiente.
Nota: La Mesa Directiva de Oasis anima a las personas con discapacidades a participar plenamente en el
proceso de reuniones publicas. Toda persona con necesidades especiales que requiera alguna
modificacién o arreglo especial puede llamar a la Dr Natalia Zayas al (831) 424-9003 dentro de 72 horas
de una junta regular, o dentro de 24 horas de una junta especial para hacer todo nuestro mejor esfuerzo
razonable para satisfacer sus necesidades. (Codigo Governmental § 54954.2; Americanos con
Discapacidades de 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)

1.0 REGULAR AGENDA
1.1 Call Meeting to Order: Jacqueline Vasquez, Board President
2.0 ROLL CALL OF GOVERNING BOARD
Jacqueline Vasquez, President: Yes _ Absent

Margie Wiebusch, Vice President:  Yes _ Absent

Steve Duran, Treasurer: Yes _ Absent
Maria Alvarez, Member: Yes __ Absent
Jamie Stracuzzi, Member : Yes __ Absent

3.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
That the Governing Board approve the agenda as presented.
4.0 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

That the Governing Board approve the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 24,
2023.

5.0 BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Board Members wishing to address agenda items and/or other items may do so at this time.



6.0 PUBLIC COMMENT

Individuals wishing to address agenda items and/or other items, may do so at this time or wait
until the agenda item comes up. There will be a limit of 3 minutes per person on public
comments (double that time for individuals utilizing an interpreter).

7.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

Board members may withdraw an item(s) for further discussion from the consent calendar after a motion
and second has been made.

8.1 ACTION: Board Policy (BP) and Administrative Regulation: Section V Students,
Article XXIV Student Complaints. Revised to fit the State of California requirements.

9.0 DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Governing Board

9.1 INFORMATION: Enrollment Update: Office Manager, Grisela Macias
That the Governing Board receives the enrollment update.

9.2 ACTION: Interim Budget, Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas
That the Governing Board accept and approve the First Interim Budget

9.3 ACTION: Certificated Salary Schedule: Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas
That the Governing Board approve the exempt employees salary schedules. The increase is based
on the State of California minimum wage increase with requirements for exempt employees.

9.4 INFORMATION: Winter Around the World, Instructional Coordinator, Stephanie
Curley

That the Governing Board accept the report on Winter Around the World.

9.5 INFORMATION: Intervention and Behavior Data, Executive Director, Dr. Natalie
Zayas

That the Governing Board accept the report on data for behaviors and intervention.

10.0 STAFF REPORTS

10.1 Receive Oral Report from Oasis Charter School Instructional Coordinator, Stephanie
Curley, M.Ed.
An update on school-wide activities undertaken by the Instructional Coordinator.

10.2 Receive Oral Report from Oasis Charter School Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas
An update on school-wide activities undertaken by the Executive Director.

11.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
12.0 NEXT MEETING DATE
12.1 Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, December 12, 2023

13.0 ADJOURNMENT



Oasis Charter Public School

R small school for kids with B\G ideas.

1135 Westridge Parkway, Salinas, CA 93907
T: (831) 424-9003 F: (831) 424-9005 www.oasischarterschool.org

Under Construction Education Network (UCEN)
Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes

Tuesday - October 24, 2023
Time: 5:15 p.m.
Place: Oasis Charter Public School Board Room

1135 Westridge Parkway
Salinas, CA 93907

or
via Zoom/hybrid Teleconference

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/95951088531 2pwd=YitJbHdiVWITSkd3ZDNCTINzTnJJZz09
Meeting ID: 959 5108 8531
Passcode: AVXZ71
+16699009128,,95951088531#,,,,*440320# US (San Jose)

**PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS** INFORMATION TO THE
PUBLIC: All persons are encouraged to attend and participate (where designated) in meetings of the Under
Construction Educational Network ( UCEN ) Board. Please fill out the form available at the door, and
submit to the Secretary of the Board of Trustees prior to the meeting and you will be called during the
comment period. For virtual meetings, members of the public are welcome to make comments during the
virtual meetings when the Board chair opens the item on the agenda for the public. When the President of
the Board recognizes a member of the public for oral comment, such comment will be limited to (3) minutes
in accordance with law. Your comments will be heard (with no action taken) under the designated section of
this agenda. For the record: state your name, title, whom you represent, and the agenda item you are
addressing. The Board will not respond to your comments at this time. Your questions, concerns and/or
input will be referred to the appropriate person.

Note: The Oasis Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public
meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact Dr. Natalie Zayas at (831) 424-9003 at least 72
hours before the scheduled board meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate
you. (Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)



*PARA TODAS AQUELLAS PERSONAS QUE DESEAN HABLAR O DIRIGIRSE A LOS
MIEMBROS DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA *

INFORMACION PARA EL PUBLICO: El pliblico esta invitado a asistir y participar en las juntas (donde se
indica cn la agenda) de la Mesa Directiva de Oasis. Rellene el formulario disponible en la puerta 'y
entréguelo al Secretario de la Mesa Directiva antes de que comience la reunién y lo llamaran durante el
periodo de comentarios. Sus comentarios seran escuchados (sin tomar acciéon) durante la seccion
correspondiente de esta agenda. Cuando el Presidente de la Mesa Directiva reconoce a un miembro del
publico para comentarios orales, dicho comentario se limitarad a (2) minutos de acuerdo con la ley. Para el
archivo, diga su nombre, titulo, a quien representa y el articulo de la agenda a que se quiere referir. Los
miembros de la Mesa Directiva no responderan a sus comentarios en ese momento. Sus preguntas,
preocupaciones y comentarios seran referidas al departamento correspondiente.
Nota: La Mesa Directiva de Oasis anima a las personas con discapacidades a participar plenamente en el
proceso de reuniones publicas. Toda persona con necesidades especiales que requiera alguna modificacion o
arreglo especial puede llamar a la Dr Natalia Zayas al (831) 424-9003 dentro de 72 horas de una junta
regular, o dentro de 24 horas de una junta especial para hacer todo nuestro mejor esfuerzo razonable para
satisfacer sus necesidades. (Codigo Governmental § 54954.2; Americanos con Discapacidades de 1990, §
202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) ‘

1.0 REGULAR AGENDA
1.1 Call Meeting to Order at 5:18pm: Jacqueline Vasquez, Board President
2.0 ROLL CALL OF GOVERNING BOARD
Jacqueline Vasquez, President: Yes _x__ Absent

Margie Wiebusch, Vice President: ~ Yes _x___Absent

Steve Duran, Treasurer: Yes x__Absent
Maria Alvarez, Member: Yes x__Absent (arrived at 5:53pm)
Jamie Stracuzzi, Member : Yes _x__Absent (arrived at 5:22pm)

3.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
That the Governing Board approve the agenda as presented.

Motion to approve the Agenda by Board Treasurer, Steve Duran; Seconded by Board
President, Jacqueline Vasquez.

Vote on Motion: 3-0 Motion: Approved

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

That the Governing Board approve the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 26,
2023.



Motion to approve the Minutes by Board Treasurer, Steve Duran; Seconded by Board’
President, Jacqueline Vasquez.

Vote on Motion: 3 -0 Motion: Approved

5.0 BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Board Members wishing to address agenda items and/or other items may do so at this time.
No comments at this time.

6.0 PUBLIC COMMENT

Individuals wishing to address agenda items and/or other items, may do so at this time or wait until
the agenda item comes up. There will be a limit of 3 minutes per person on public comments (double
that time for individuals utilizing an interpreter).

No comments at this time.

7.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
No acknowledgements at this time.

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

Board members may withdraw an item(s) for further discussion from the consent calendar after a
motion and second has been made.

8.1 ACTION: Board Policy (BP) and Administrative Regulation: Section I1I Business,
Article IX - Conferences and Travel
8.2 ACTION: Williams Quarterly Report

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar by Board Vice President, Margie Wiebusch;
Seconded by Board Treasurer, Steve Duran.

Yote on Motion: 3 -0 Motion: Approved

9.0 DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Governing Board

9.1 INFORMATION: Presentation of ActVnet by School Safety Program, Nicole Hire,
Program Coordinator; Frank Silveria, Administrator; and Brooke Bakke, Office Manager
That the Governing Board receive a presentation of ActVnet from the School Safety Program.

Board received a presentation, no action necessary.

9.2 INFORMATION: Presentation by Physical Education (PE) Teacher, Julie Campisi on the
School Year (SY) 2023-24 PE Program
That the Governing Board receive a presentation on the Oasis PE Program

Board received a presentation, no action necessary.



9.3 ACTION: Recruitment Plan, Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas
That the Governing Board approve the recruitment plan.

Motion to approve the Recruitment Plan by Board President, Jaqueline Vasquez; Seconded by
Board Treasurer, Steve Duran.

Vote on Motion: 5-0 Motion: Approved

9.4 ACTION: Bylaws, Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas
That the Governing Board approve the revised Bylaws

Motion to approve the revised Bylaws by Board President, Jaqueline Vasquez; Seconded by
Board Member, Jamie Stracuzzi.

Vote on Motion: 5-0 Motion: Approved

9.5 INFORMATION: California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP)
That the Governing Board receive information on the SY 2022-23 CAASPP scores.

Board received information, no action necessary.

9.6 INFORMATION: Certificated Salary Schedule

That the Governing Board receive information about upcoming changes for exempt employees’
salary schedule. '

Board received information, no action necessary.

9.7 ACTION: Security Windows
That the Governing Board select a proposal for window tinting and security film.

Motion to approve the selected proposal by Board Member, Maria Alvarez; Seconded by
Board Treasurer, Steve Duran. ,

Vote on Motion: 5-0 Motion: Approved
10.0 STAFF REPORTS
10.1 Receive Oral Report from Oasis Charter School Instructional Coordinator, Stephanie
Curley, M.Ed.
An update on school-wide activities undertaken by the Instructional Coordinator.

Board received an update, no action necessary.

10.2 Receive Oral Report from Oasis Charter School Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas
An update on school-wide activities undertaken by the Executive Director.

Board received an update, no action necessary.
11.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None at this time.



12.0 NEXT MEETING DATE

12.1 Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, November 28, 2023

13.0 ADJOURNMENT at 6:54pm



UCEN Board/Oasis Charter School
Salinas, California

Adopted:

SectionV  Students
Article XXIV Student Complaints

The UCEN Board/Oasis Public Charter School recognizes that the school has a general
policy to ensure the school has a basic complaint procedure available to students.

Specific complaints such as Williams Complaints, Sexual Harassment, Discrimimination
complaints, Title IX procedures and Uniform Complaint Procedures (UCP) apply to
different complaint topics. In the event of a student complaint being reported, the
Executive Director or designee shall provide the student the appropriate pohcy and
procedures depending upon the topic.

Notifications

It is the intent of the school to integrate conflict resolution skills into the curriculum.
Students that have complaints against other students or staff are encouraged to first
address the issue with the person directly using the learned conflict resolution skills
without intervention of a school employee. If, however, the student does not feel
comfortable with this approach or the complaint involves sexual harassment or
discrimination, the student may notify a teacher or other school staff member. The
teacher or staff member will notify the Executive Director or designee of the complaint.
If the complaint cannot be resolved immediately at that level, the Executive Director or
designee will notify the student’s parent/guardian of the complaint.

Students who have complaints against school personnel or programs may notify a
teacher or the Executive Director or designee. If a teacher, or any other staff member is
notified of a student complaint against school personnel or programs, the teacher shall
notify the Executive Director or designee.

10of 2



Procedures

Depending upon the topic of the complaint, the student will be provided information
concerning the applicable policy and procedures, a copy of the appropriate complaint
form by the Executive Director or designee. The Executive Director or designee shall
apprise the student of the procedures under the policy. If the complaint is about the
Executive Director, the complaint may be filed with the School Board President.

If the school has no specific policy or procedures for the particular complaint, the
Executive Director or designee will undertake a responsible inquiry into the student’s
complaint to ensure it is reasonably and swiftly addressed. When appropriate, a written
statement of the student’s complaint will be obtained from the student.

Confidentiality
Complainants will be notified that information obtained from them and thereafter

gathered will be kept confidential as possible unless otherwise required by law.

Non-Retaliation
Complainants will be advised that they will be protected against retaliation as a result of
their filing of any complaints or participation in any complaint process.

Resolution

The Executive Director or designee will appropriately investigate student complaints
pursuant to the applicable procedures, and if necessary, take appropriate remedial
measures to ensure effective resolution of any complaint.

20f 2



Oasis Charter School

Board Agenda Supplemental Information

TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 Interim Budget

BOARD MEETING DATE: November 28, 2023

BOARD AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION:

Interim budgets show what we have budgeted and what we have spent so far this year;
Includes the salary increases for exempt employees;

o This is why we need to increase attendance (ADA funding) AND why we need to
increase enroliment. Recruitment efforts are happening and we have a
scheduled meeting. No parents have signed up yet, but staff have.

o School-wide we will meet with staff to discuss methods to increase attendance.

o Families with chronic absenteeism will be notified so the school can try to
support them in getting their children to school.

The Chief Business Official (CBO) and Executive Director (ED) will continue to meet
regularly to dive into various parts of the budget to bring a proposal to the Board in the
spring to balance the budget and not use the reserves.

The CBO and ED have been meeting 2x/month adjusting the budget.

The large increase in salaries for exempt employees is what will drive us to dive even
deeper into the budget and clean up more.

This year and last, Grisela Macias, Office Manager, has found many operational ways to
reduce the budget, saving us over $30,000, and she continues to dig deeper to do
more.

Teachers are requesting supplies from parents again.

Teachers are requesting small amounts for field trips from students, as most schools do
to offset the costs.

The OCC has been wonderful in helping our classroom teachers and continues to do
SO.

The ED has applied for grants and has successfully secured some funding and is
waiting on others.

We are okay. The funds are in the budget. However, the interim budget shows how the
salaries have affected and will effect change for the 24/25 budget.

Administration Recommendation: Approve X Information

Person submitting item: Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas



oL

‘0u} 82IAI9S |4V Ag paledald

708681 79L°881  TIL9¥P  0€£9°08F PEI'PEE SINUIANY [BIIP3] [BI0L
0 0 0 0 3% (ssappuroy) 11 ADH-dUV-A2Y P3J 13410  0000000¥£9S0678
S18%6 SIg8'6 6LE6 6LE°6 6LY°6 H3BLL-AY P3J WO 00000005£0V0618
0 0 106°€T 106°€2 0 TIT JASSH-A3Y PAA PYRIO  0000000617£0678
0 0 S98'cl 98¢l 0 HI ASST-A9Y P24 YO 0000000817£0678
0 0 0 : 0 188y M AFTAD-ANWTT-AY P34 BYO  0000000L17€0678
0 0 0 0 69T°1C 11 JASSTA-A3Y P24 BYIO  0000000917£0678
0 0 0TLLl 1€8°€T €161 I ASST-AY pag PYIO  0000000VITE06T8
0 0 €95°60T  LLS'VFT 865 I JASST-AY PRI PBYO  0000000€T7E0678
0 0 0 0 €6£V9 1 YASSH-AY P24 19910 0000000CT17E0678
8689 8L6°89 Z16'S9 T16°59 £ELSL 13BLL-AY P24 YO 0000000010£0628
L7608 L7608 0SE'LL 0ge’LL 00£°08 [ooyps uonLynN piyd [eipay  000000001£50CT8
786°L 786°L 786'L 0 78671 SHIYY - 9nuasdy [etopag Yi0  000000SL7EC8IS8
00122 090'Le 090'LZ 0 968°17 VIJI-onudA0y [8RP21 Y30 000000001EE18I8
0 0 0 SE8°'IT 165°8 dAV-VIQIPNUWAR] [PPII WO 0000000S0£€T818

SINUIANY [L19PI]

EPOY9TT 88°E61°T 9ST'OLLT - 0SE'SPT'T  6IH'908'L Suipunyg J4O7T ®IOL
0 0 0 0 TIE9L Ad-swjsuel] xe] wry-up - §0000000000L608
9¢I°0LY 9€T'oLY  1vT'6bp 162y L6S'0TY spjsuel] Xe] mry-ul - $00000000009608
0 0 0 0 TIg9L- Ad Junodxy uondajorg uonednpy  000000000¥16108
0 0 0 0 Ad-judunppnuy pry a1e1S  000000000006108
£9¥°€SS pe8'SeEs  019°T6v £50°8tt 120611 JunoexYy uonajoxg uoneanpy  000000000V17108
POVl TIEL8IYT SOF'PET'L 900°€SE'T  108°9LT°1 yuURRBUY PIV 9EIS  000000000001108

$32IN0S JWT INMUIAGY
%¥9'C %L0°'t %SS'€ %St %009 sasuadxy 14D
%67°¢ %b6't %TT'8 %TT’8 %959 MUY V10D
0v'L91 ov'L91 96°651 01861 99081 vav pajewysy
08I 081 [4A 0Lt 91 JuauoIuy
9T-20T ST-¥T0T PT-ETOT ¥T-€20T £2-720T
paosfory  paoalorg  108png 18png s{enjoy STIZ/1T feacaddy
WY IS | 1 Amyg paipueufn pacog 10} Apeay
Ad

Jebpng wuelu| Isi $2/€20Z 100YS Mjand Jepey) siseQ



jog

SINUIAIY IBIS YO [BIOL

785°P0S 698°SOP  €TO'IES  SOE'6SS 018°€97°1
0 0 0 0 LEOvy
0 0 0 0 LYEEET
0 0 £6T'¥T 0 0

0 0 PEU'LY 0 6€L°0S
£40°¢1 el 0£8°11 98L°L1 186°¢S
0 0 ] 0 1Ze°Tt
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 TLS
LY90ST ELY'EPT  €8I°6SI  016'90C L0081
LYSEET PEO'EOT  99€°¢6l LYSEET 91L°€ET
0S1 0s1 0 0 78

0 0 0 0 190°1
8y1°cl ¥90°C1 0z0'11 697°11 199°¢1
0 0 0 0 €6
£T€°TE 911°CE 060°LT £65°8C $6S°LT
0 0 0 0 0

L95€ £Sh'e 166°C £50°E Y6LT

0 0 0 0 0
LS1'8S LS1'8S LS1°8S LS1°8S osv'ey

Judwifjouy Sururoa( aNuIAY 91¥IS YO
NUY AI3A003Y SUIUILIT - SNUIAY 938IS IO
S OISRAl 7 SHV-SINV $T/€7-49Y 3381S Y10

JUBID) JATJAV-SINUIAIY 33vlS OO

7 19AT SHINYI-S3nU3A3Y 318)§ IO
SSIUIALIIIYIH I0IBINPH-INUIAIY 18IS JAYIO
1D 01 SHWINIAT) M J[1-SINUIAIY 338)S YO
Ad-0pLES-SonudARYy 21818 PYIO
OPLES-SoNUIANY 3vIS PYIO

(10042S 1Y) J-O ' TH-SINUAANRY 338IS 1910
SANUIAIY J}vIS PYIO

Ad-07 doag-anuaaay L1a3307 18IS

0z doag-anuaady £1933077 23¥18
Ad-do1g-uoN-3nudaay L193307 31818
doag-uoN-anusaAady £1933077 NBIS
*1ISI-JUIWISINGUIINY 156 PIJEPUBIA
NO0[g-IUsWISINQUIIY 150D PICPUBIA
(LIDI) 2anjonnseju] uaydI-anuIAdY 3Jels
[0042S uonLuNN PHYD €IS

1eBpng wusyu| is| $Z/€20Z 100Y0S dlidnd Japey) siseQ

‘oul 80IMSS YV Ag paledald

000000006060658
00000005¢¥L0658
00000000LL90658
000000079L90658
00000009+590658
000000099790658
0000000£5090658
10000000£690658
00000000£090658
000000000920658
000000000000658
100000000£90958
000000000£909¢8
100000000110958
0000000001109s8
000000066660558
000000000000558
0000000870L0TS8
0000000010758

SINUIAIY 31838 Y10



jog

0SS'TOE'C  TSSIGI'E PLS'POY'S TPO'€99°C  P8E'68LE SAINUIAIY [BIOL
(248243 6ECEPE  PSIOPE  8SE'BLE 070°S8¢ SINUIAIY JEI0] YL [EI0L
0 0 0 0 1] L0Y ME_:&@J dAJS-SINUIAIY el BYIO
0 0 0 0 1] udAaxld auzammﬁ AHJS-SINUIAIY 23S PBYIo
0 0 0 8L6C Ad-VdTIS-Vd-10ddy jo soysuea),
6£0°€T1 6£0°€Z1  ¥99°0TT  8EP'8SI LEV'8ST VATAS-Vdr-ioddy jo saysueay,
0 0 079 029 029 Ad - SSOXH SULS - NUIANY [8I07] Y0
000°8 00S°L 000°L 000°L £T6°S SIISIEIPUNJ-SANUIAFY [8I0'] 19YI0
000°s 000°S 000°s 000°S XN SINUIAY [BD07] BYPO
000°00¢ 000°00T  000°00C  000°00C 000°002 suieq J0[Ae ] -suoneuo(
0059 0sZ9 0009 0009 8886 sdiay, ppig-suoneuoq
00S 00S 00S 008 001

$80°1 0S0'1 008 008 15€°C

0 4] 0 4] O Amuﬂwcsum Ec.av INUIAIY VAL PO0yY

1eBpng Wl ISt $Z/€Z0Z 100U dMaANd J8Uey) SISeQ

*Ou] 80IAI8S MY Ag paiedaid

000000SLES976L8
00000059€5976L8
1000005005976L8
0000005005976.8
000000000£66698
000000070066698
000000000006698
00000000£068698
0000000£0068698
000000000008698
000000000000998

000000001£SP£98
SINUIADY [BI07] YO



0%

‘OuU| @0IABS MV AQ paJedsiy

L8E°808 9EST6L  LI9Z8L  €I0°S9L 087°¥09 SaIB[ES PYILBIL (810,

0 0 129°¢ 0 0 puadng [eapaJA-10[esuno) 1130 QOTIEI1000008T1
0859 6vSv9 €82°¢9 L98°8¢ PP6°LT 10[asuUno) 143D 00TIETL000001T1
0 0 0 179 129°¢ pAAS-puadys [8dIPIA] 1YL GOTITLSO0S90811
0 0 0 0 0 puadyug [edPIIN SPYIBIL 0000110000081 1T
0 0 0 0 0 Ad SY1S-puadng pydwal  0000ILT00£6SLIT
0 0 0 0 Ly 11 suiief 10[4e-puadyg 2OYOEIL  0000TIL0E06SLIT
0 0 0 0 el pAdS-puadys 1YL QOTIILSO0SISLIT
0 0 0 0 0 11 YASSH-puadys 194o8aL,  0000TYIPITESLIT
0 0 0 0 0 puadng 194283l 0000TTI0000SLIT
0 0 0 0 0 (TAS) 1sHeRadg Suipeay-1oyded ], 113D 00001 1100008011
0 0 0 0 0 ATA-12Y08IL, 313D 00001 1100004011
70T°S 001°¢ 000°s 000°¢ 00¢g'S pHds-oInysqng-ssiieles 10YIBIYL,  QOCTILS00S9ZOTI
70T's 001°¢ 000's 000°¢ 000°¢ JImysqng-sanivjes 13Y2e3 ],  0000TTT10000T011
0 0 S01°¢9 $S1°09 69L°SL OITYT-soHe[eS PYdEI],  0000TTISEPLIOIT
1§22 €LEES #16°1S 839°0¢ 89¢€° 1 pHAS-saLIe[eS 1IYIBAL  QOTITLSO0SITIOTT
0 0 0 0 19 Ad-VAQI-pAdS-sele[es J3ydea),  TOTIILSOIEETOIT
18¥°1C 090°1¢ 090°12 SE8°1T 061°67 VAAI-PAdS-salie[es 22Yd8a],  QOTILLSOIECIONT
0 0 0 0 0 I pLL-S3LIE[BS J2Yd8d]L,  0000TII0TOEIONL
£9v°¢s¢ PES'CES  019C6Y  £S0'8YC 60L°TY VJA-saLIB[ES 12Y2ea],  0000TTI00PTIONT
(XAWAY 911°C¢ 060°LT £65°8C L8Y°LT (doxg-uoN) £123307T-s31B[RS JYIBIL 000001 TO0TITOIT
9EV 0L SObSL SE6'LY T0Z'18C wTLSE IeMm3Ng-solie[es 19YdOEIL  00001TI00001011

SSLIE[RS JOYORI ],
SILIB[RS PINBIYNII)D)
sasuadxy

1eBpng wueu| Is| $2/€20Z 100USS dland Jepey) siseo



05

IET°S80°T L99T90‘T P6¥'6r0'T 8LI'SOT L99E18
pPLOLT I€1°697  LL8'99T  8LT'S0C L8E60T
0 0 0 0 TLLY

0 0 0 0 00S°C

0 0 0 0 009°8

0 0 129°s 0 0
SPE'SP TP 100°LE1 06T'v6 ¥L9°69
66€°1€1 610'8Z1  SSTWTI 886°011 1¥8°971

SILIE[ES PAIEIYIIID)) [BI0],

SaLig[ES PALIYNII) BYIQ [EI0],

*Ou] 82IAIBS 1YV Ag pasedald

SILIE[ES PIjvIYNId)) I3YI0

S3LIT[ES J0JRASIUIWIPY [€10 ],

puadyg [eIPIA ulwpy

suriej 10jle | -snuog/puadng unmpy
snuog/puddyg urwpy

puadij§ JB3IPIAI-I0IBUIPI00)) [EUOTINIISU]
J0)RUIPI00)) [EUORINAISU]

10)33.11(J AINIIXY 113D

1eBpng wusu| s $Z/€20Z 100U9S dliand Jepeys sisep

000L711000008¢1
000LTIT0E06SLE]
000LZTT100005LET
0061711000008€1
0001TT1000012¢CY
000LZI1000011ET

SALIB[ES J0JRLISIUIIPY



09

PLL'ETE STY'LIE  €6£86€  9EL'6bE wuy'te soLIgjes 10jednparted 1830},
0 0 0 0 0 puadng [BdIPIA] IYIBI, S5B[D
0 0 1] 0 OOMnNN surie ue—%ﬁ,ﬁ-m::om\@:v&um A3fIed ], sse[d
0 4] 0 4] 0 wzncm\vnunﬁm 19Y28a ], mmm—U
0 0 0 0 TIL UOIJUIAIIY] - IPIY ISU/IYILI ], SSB[D
6LY'SY 885y IR TAY 4 0££°TE pLY EE 13 - IPIV ISUL/I9YIBI ], SSB[D

mhhnmw 0 1] HODUIAIIU~[ES 2PIV JSU/YIBI]Y, SSBLD
L10°6¥ 950'8t PIILY 122083 SPI‘IT pHAS-[BS IV ISU/YIEIL SSBID
61L°1S $0L0S 11L'6b 691°1S 968°ct 1 3PLL-[ES 3PIV ISUL/YIBIL, SSBID
8SS°LLI LLO'WLT  9LOPLT  €69PET $8L°681 8ay-[eS apIV ISUp/GIELI L, SSELD

1eBpng wusiu| S| $2/€20Z 1004DS MiANd J8HBYD SISBO

"DU] 80IMIBS 1YY Aq pasedeld

000011100000817
0000TTI0E06SLIT
00001T10000SL1T
0000T110000011T
000011100009012
0000TTIISEVLIOIT
00ETILS00S9T01T
0000111010T10IT

000011100001017
SaLIg[ES 10jBdUpIBIRg
S3LIE[ES PIYISSR[D



oL

SO0TT6LT OTL'SSLY LS6'LIS'T  $ST'LSS T18°66€°T
€LO°LOL 60°P69  €9V'89L  9L6°IS9 FYI°98S
020011 €98°L01  8PL'SOT  119°T€I £97°L01
PSL'LY L18°9% 668'St . 668°CH $88°0¢
88I°T1 69601 $SL°01 0EY'6€ 16€°T9
88°S £EL'S 129°5 129°s TE19

0 0 0 0 0
1€y 1440 4% pLY'CP 099°1% 96882
SS0p9 66L°T9 89519 61°8S 198°6%
SSOH9 66L°T9 89¢°19 61¥'8S 198°6¥
77607 196°S07  $SLT0T  6OT'III 8PS911
0 0 0 0 8EL 11
$75°98 L99°68 61818 6LLLY 8€1°0S
6S€°19 $S1°09 9L6'8S 0 0

0 0 0 0 8169
968°91 $75°91 102°91 SHL'p1 z19°¢
611°61 78l ZESH1 SSLE 950°T¢
99€°6T 06L°8C STL'8T £€6'HC 980°CT

196png WL} IS| $2/€202

saLreles [e)0],
S3LAB[ES PAYISSEL) [¥30],

SALIE[RS [BIIUYIA L/AIJ0 [8I0L,

J-O'TA-dSVT-HUEISISSY [004dS )Y
d-0'T3-dSV'T-10JBUIPI00) [00YIS 1YY
puady§ [EIIPIAl PUJO/[BILAD
snuog/puadng Y0/

Fay-sorives YO/

SILIE[ES [EIIUYDIL /IO

saliepes osiatadng jejo ],
Kiereg-198RueiA dYJO PILJISSED
SaLIE[BS SIIAING Jioddng w30,

puadig-uosier] Ajunwuio?) pajIsse)
SILIE[ES DULUIUIEIA PIYISSBLD)
J0JRHIPI0N)) J0IABYIY PIYISSE]D
JO[ISUNO)) [00YIS PIYISSED

1 dPLL-U0SIEI] AJUNUIIO)) PIYISSTLD
uosIer] AJIUnuNo)) payisse[d

JIB1S 301A138 pPooy

soLIR[Eg $3d1Alag Jloddng

[00yoS oNaNd JeUByD SiseO

DU} 80IAI9S oY Ag patedaid

0006£110097706¢
0006£11009T1067
000LT11000008vC
000LTII0000SLYT
000LZ11000010VC

000LT11000010€T1S

0S6¥T1100008LT7
0001811000011ZT
0OPIETIITETICT
001TETI000001CT
0S6vTIT0T0£S0CT
056 C110000507C
000LETIOLIESTOLT



08

900°S09 9LE'LBS  ISS'SLS  688°LES 975'86¢
PPLLT PE9°cT 676°17 STS'61 STO‘ST
$8s°E 1Is'E 60%°1 1I£1 €LE0T
765967 96887  99b087  98.°69C 808°6ST
97869 68b°89 S6Z°1IL IP6°19 19,99
097°L0% 8LL'TOT  €SH°00T  9TE‘s8I 69S°Er1

1ebpng wueiu 1s| ¥Z/£202

'0U} 80IAIBS [HY Ag pasedeid

22UIyY/sHooy
sajddng pue sjoog

syjouag aakojdwiy [eloL

uopesuaduio)) ,SINIOM [I0L
uopesuaduio) SINfI0AN

souvansuy justulopdurouf) jeso g,
ssueansuy yuawopdwaupy

JIBJ[OAA PUR YI[EdH [BI10],

JABI[IA PUE YI[EIH

AIBNPA/IASVO (810 L
3IBAPIA/IASYO

SYLS 1eI0L
syjoudg kojduy

jo0YoS oljand JsLiey) siseQ



406

65502 $87°07 96€°1€ 088‘LY LYE61
0 0 006°1 0 44

0 0 119'6 119'6 0

0 0 0 906
AN #90°¢1 0Z0'11 69T°11 £8¢°01
0 0 $St sl 0

0 0 0 0 LEY'E
0 0 01441 0 0
SI1'z 190°C 000°T 000°T $95°1
96T°S 091°s 000°s SH8YT y€6°T
017 L8 0058 00591 90€°€T
0SL 00S 00$ 00S°1 9L1

0 0 ] 0 8EE'y
0 0 0 0 898°9
09%°'8 474 000°8 00061 Y611

sarpddng/sieiaaje Al jpuoONISUY [EI0L

qIAV-sanddng/sjeriaeA 1onagsuy

duuaeay py dg-sarpddng/sjeraajey Jonasuy

pa dg-sanddng/sieiiaen Jonajsuj

0Zd Apnoy-sayddng/sjeriaze g Jonasug
1T YASSA-sauddng/sjerae ] 1anasuy
1 YASST-sapddng/sperrojepy 3onnsuy
d-O1g-sonddng/s[eriaje A Jonnsuy
sy y-sarjddng/sjeriae Al Jonaysuy
saiddng/speriaze g Jonaysug

sapddng/speriae ] feuonInsuy

DUIIJIYSHOOY [BIOL,

S[ELIDJEIA] OUIIIJIY/SH00Yg
£191)07]-8[nOLLIND) 210))/SH00GIXI ],
I1 YASST-LMILIND) 210)/SH00QIXI L,
BINILLIND) 3X0))/SHOOGIXI ],

1eBpng wuslu| Is1 $Z/€20Z 100UDS dliAnd JeHey) siseo

‘OuU] 90IA18S |1V AQ pasedaid

sa103g/sapddng

00001TTVI060IEY
O0CTILSLESIOIEY
00€11LS00S901EY
000011100€901EY
0000111CTIZC01IEY
0000T1ITYIZEOIEY
000011100901y
000Tr11000001¢Y
0000111000001V

0000111000001V
000011100£90L1¥
0000011Z1CC01LY
0000110000011



001

saroyg/sanddng (B30

698°L1T STY'LL 86£°€T 8LV 1€ 9€6°8¢
0 0 0 00s'c $66°C
0 0 0 0 $68

0 0 L69°E L69°€ 0
6££°T 6LT'C 17T [AYA [ §rd
€1¢ 99T 86T 85T 86T

0 0 026°1 0 79

0 0 0 0 P11
0 0 00$ 000°¢ 0LE

0 0 0 0 0

L1g 60¢ 00¢ 00¢ 0£s°1
LSO 0£0°1 000°1 000°1 996°1
0 0 896 896 896

0 0 0 0 L69

0 0 0 0 9
00S 00$ 00S 00§ ¥€6
$66°1 £h6'l £46'1 £H6°1 088°8
001 001 001 001 4!
88211 L6601 000°01 000°S1 LET'ST

urupy-3usteapunyy-sanpddng/spA Y0 TV
v mmo—oaom:munumu:umumam:m\mz&2 h@—.—uO ov
sjudpmy§-Arddng/spey 5410 NV

sutze J{e ] -mpy-sayiddng/spenl YO0 IV
surie] 1o0jde ] ~3suf-sarpddng/spe i 124310 IV
v-8uisieapunj-sajddngsjerioienl Y10 IV
:oﬂ_uugnmmﬂnm:w\m—ﬂ:uuwz PBHYIO NV
DD0-unpy-saddng/sfetidje Al 19430 IV
juels) [J1-senddng/s{eLIaiey Y10 [TV
pads-ssnddng/sferrae |y 14O 1V

3A§ poog-safjddng/sieriaje iy Y0 [TV

11 JASSH-sanddng/s[eLd8 Al 1930 IV

1 YASSH-asn)-safpddng/speriviey 13410 IV
I1 gAsSH-sanddng/sieraiey 0430 IV
Jd-O'13-sanddng/seriaze Al 1OYIO N[V
posn)-safiddng/sferiaze ]\ 19410 IV

I v-sanddng/steLne ]y 1PYI0 [TV
unupy-saddngseraiey YO UV

lebBpng wueu| s} $2/620Z 100U9S 2liqnd Jeleys siseQ

"Ou| 92IM3S |V Ag peaiedald

000LTIITO06STEY
0000TTIPEISTITEY
0000TT100001TEY
000LTT110€060CEY
00001110E0607EY
000LT1170060TEY
000LETIBTOLOCEY
000LTTTT0060TEY
000LTTICTVLOTEY
00€T1LS00S90CEY
000L£0001ESOTEY
000LTTICIZEOTEY
0001811IZITL0CEY
000LCTITIZEOCEY
0000111009707
0001811000007ty
000TH1100000TEY
000L71100000CEY



011

sarpddng pue syoog €10

sarpddng 2014195 pooy] [v10 ],

saanjipuadxiy 91AI0G POOY

$31assy paxiy pazpjede)-uo) [eio],

samyruanyy paziepde)-uoN
aanyuany pazijeydey-uoN

‘Ou| 92188 MV Ag patedaid

000LETTOLESOOLY

sarpddng 9a14338 pooy

000011100000SY¥
000LT11000005YY

$338SY paxiyj pazpjede)-uoN

jusmdinby paziepde)-uo) jer0L

69+'781 PIS‘LLL  ISVLYT  8SYHIT $09°s61
006°971 9€9°cZT  000°0TT  000°bSIT $06'86
006'9C1 9¢9°€TT  000°0ZT ~ 000°PST $06'86
0 0 671 0 0

0 0 671 0 0

0 0 0 0 0
I£6°L LTLL 870°v9 009°p1 TII8Y
0 0 0 0 L9t
0 0 0 0 £0¢°1
0 0 000°S 000°S 0
[AAN? 160°¢ 000°c 009y 9zL'E
0 0 0 0 #€0°01
0 0 8099 0 0

0 0 076'6€ 0 0

0 0 000°S 00§ 785°1
6SLY 9€9°% 00S¥ 00S'y 0

(unupy) qroauy -daq-dmmby pazijende)-uoN
noauyq 33q-dinbg pazijende)-uoy

iseqgu] uayaIny]) Li-dinby pazijende)-uoN
pads-dinby pazyended-uoN

2Ag poog-yuduidinbyy pazipende)y-uon

I ASSF-utupy-dinby pazyende)-uoN

11 YyassA-nasuj-dibyg pazijendey-uopN
uwwpy-3uamdinby pazijende)-uoyN
Jsup-yuawdinbsy pazyjende-uoN

000LTT1060601¢Y
0000111060601V
000LETISTOLOLYY
00ETILS00SO0IVY
0000TTI0IESOLVY
000LTTICTIZEOTYVY
00001TIEITEOTMY
000LZ11000001VY
0000111000001V

dmbgy/id) pazipeide)-uoN

19Bpng wielu| Is| YZ/EZ0Z 100YDS diignd JeueyD siseQ



joct

80¥°79 £08°09 S10°6S S10°6S PIYLS
80v'79 £08°09 $106S $10°6S YeyLS
SPLTT 981°1Z 8ELEE 0SH°1Z LSS1T
0 0 0 0 0
PEF'S IALA SL6'L L81°¢E L81°E
0 0 005°L 0 0

0 0 SL SL LS1

0 0 009°S 009°s 0
0pT's <0I°s $S6'Y $S6°p 6VE Y
7LO8 $98°L £€9°L £€9°L $98°¢1
686°8 8SL‘8 00°8 005°81 00S°81
6CS ST 00§ 00S 00¢
LSO°1 0€0°1 000°1 000°s 000°¢
6TS S1s 00$ 0059 0059
675 SIS 00$ 000°C 0002
SIl'z 190°C 000°T 000°¢ 000°¢
08Ty IZl'y 000y 0051 005°1

yurINSUY [RIO ],
Jduegansuy
sdiysrquiay/sang [e10 L,

dvOT-sdiyssaquiapy pue sang
AIAV-sdiysquiafy pue son(gg
SHINHA-sdiys1oquiaa] pue sang

I YASST-urarpy-sdigsioquidjy pue sang

I 4ASST nsuf-sdiysiaquiajy pue sanq
urupy-sdiysioquisjy pue sanQq

nsup-sdiysiaquiagy] pue sang

SIDUIIUO)/[BARLY, [€30]

pA dS-juswure ayuy/S[esjAl
UMD V- UM IR I UH /S[EIIA]
JISUT-JUTIUIBII U /SIEI N
pH dS-o8esfiIN/IARLL

P V-3 eaiJA/19ABL ],
Asup-d3eafHA/PARL],

1oBpng wuslu| 1S| /€202 100UDS dljand JoHey) SIseQ

‘DU 82IAIBS MY Ag paledaid

000LZT1000000%S
JdusInsuy

000LTII866601ES
0000ITIVIOGOLIES
0061T0S9VS901LS
000LZTIEITEOTES
0000TIIEITEOLES
000LT11000001ES

0000111000001ES
sdiysiaqudA/song

00611L500590VTS
000LT1100000VCS
000011100000¥TS
00611L500590£TS
000LT1100000€CS

00001 1100000ETS
SITUIIJUO))/[PARL],



jogL

8ST'THE TIGOVE  BLGE9E - 666'8€E 965‘EHE
0 0 9L L] 0 0
SLS01 £0€°01 000°01 00001 1$9°L
0 0 £09°L 0 0
0 0 0 0 €6L°9¢
9v°ce 709°CE £VO'1E £ho'1e 058°Y
LY9°0S1 €LY ePl  TOFLIZ . 01690C 9£0°007
£€TCTT LOV'TET  8LLY9 - 0L6'89 008°Z8
FIT°G £86'% 9£8% 9£8'y 9¢€8°p
920°s1 #80°G1 0P9'b1 ov9'Fi 0¥9'p1
00T°T 190°C 000°C 000 000°C
67H°89 69999 80LP9 80Lb9 $96°79
0 0 0 0 0
6TH°89 699°99 80Lv9 80Lv9 $96°C9

1eBpng wueuy ISt $2/£202

satedayy/saseary/s[eIudy [IoL

fiosugy Surmpa-pureA Suippng/Aradoag
yutey uipping/Ayradorg

ffoauy Sunupag-ireday Swmppng/aadoag
11 yassa-nedoy 3uipping/K1aadoag
Jreday Buipping/Ayaedoayg

0pLAS-Terudy Suipping/A)adoag

Tejudy 3uipping/A)rodoag

jurepnieday juswdinby

AP O-1eIuay judwdinby

S[eIuUYY JUdAY

Surdoayasnog/suonetadQ [e30],

[eipoIsny) pajdesue)
saniiN

‘0] 80IAIBS |4V AQ patedsaid

000L81106060495
000L81100000¥9S
000L81106060£95
000L8LIITITEOE9S
000L81100000£95
000L8110£09079S
000L8110000079S
000LZ1T0000ST9S
000L21100000195
000L81100005095

sneday/saseary/sjeiuay

00018110000S05S
0001811000000S¢

dmdaayasnop/suoneiado

I00yoS 2liand JeeyD siseQ



ol

12611
0
0
sLs01
0181
Tig'6L
798°¢1
0
0

0
0
SLs'01
ey
0
§65°€T
0

0
SI¥'TI
SICY
61T°¢1
0
LI
088°C1
60L°Y
LEV9T
61T°¢CT
$10°€T
0
000°S1
$L8°CS

LTI
0
0
£0£°01
881°C1
€LTLL
SSHSI
0
0

0

0
£0€°01
LIED
0
6¥6'TT
0

0
960°T1
YOz
6L8°CI
0
160°¢
6¥S°T1
60L°1
8SL°ST
6L8°T1
LT
0
000°S1
G118

008°01
S8PT
0
000°01
0£8°1 1
000°SL
000°¢1
00€°C
0

0

0
000°01
061°%
0
vLTTT
12483
SE0°'8
OvL'1l
080y
000°S¢
0
000°¢
081°C1
60L°1
000°sT
000°sT
€9L°1C
000°S
0
000°0¢

008°01
0
0
000°01
98LLT
000°SL
000°¢1
0
0

0
0
000°01
061
0
PLTCT
0

0
OvL 11
080
000°sT
0
000°¢
081°¢t
60L°T
000°$Z
000°sZ
oY TT
0
000°¢T
000°0S

009°6

0

83
000°01
796'8L
PLE T
000°ST
0

768

0

009
000°01
061y

PLTTT
0

0
oFL 11
080
000°0¢
00802
000°€
081°T1
0
000°5T
000°8¢
$90°81
169°$C
TTET
SLB'EY

$394 Buissadoad jj0148d-2AS YIO
jonaysu-qojde ~-dxy dugessd/siAs YO
1d1-dxq Sunesad/soas B3I

juE) WNV-dxy 19dQ/soag W0

HIA 21e3s-dxyg SunesadQ/siag 13410
Hsu-prds-dxg Suneisd/soas YO
3214138 pooy - dxy Sunerad(/sias PYIO
111 SSA-Adeaaq, -00Q-dxyg 19d (/5348 Y10
111 SSA-Adeasy ], -000-dxq J10d(Q/s2AS 19130
Jopsuno)-dxyg SugeradQ/soas BYO

1 SSA-dxg 12d (/5348 YO

uppy-dxjg Supesad/soas 12410
nsuj-dxq SuneradQ/soas BYO
dVDI-s10eU0)) NAIS SIS

$10BI3U0]) IIAIS SIS

01Uy SUIUII(-UIHPVY- 3I1AIaS A3o10uda ],
111 YASSI-unupy- 3314138 ASojouyda ],
HJIp V- 3AIG ASojourda ]

SIUIpN]S - I21ALAS AGojouydra ],

uoSIBI'] Ad1[0d-5301Aa198 Supinsuo))

11 YASST-s1enu0)) 3314135 Sunmsuo)
$10B13U0)) IIAING Sup[nsuc)

S3AIAG JIpNY

1314 ndsig qIJS-S10v3U07) SIAIIS (8B
SANAIIG [8397]

539, JuswiAojdury/SUISIAPY

331 YBIsI2AQ

spuny xojfe ] -uoneyrodsuea ] /sdiry protg
uonelrodsuea ] sdiiy, pp1g

IDBIJUOD) UOPRLISIUTWPY THV

1eBpng wielu| s $2Z/€20Z 100YoS dliand JeHey) siseQ

"OU| 90IM8S |HY Aq paledaid

000L7110000658S
0000L110€06858S
0000TTITTPLBS8S
0000T11T9L9858S
00611L59V59858S
0061150098585
000LETTIOLESBS8S
Q0VIETIETITERS8S
QOVIETITITE8SE8S

00TTIET10000858S
0000TTITITERSSS
000LT1100008<8S
00001110000858%
0000ITIB666LS8S
0000TT110000L58S
000LT1106069585
000LTIIETITEDSSS
0006LTIT10000958S
00001110000958¢
000LTTI10000558S
000LTTIIEITEPSBS
000LTTT0000%S8S
0161.000000Ts8S
00611LS9ESI058S
000LT110000058S
000LTT100000€8S
0009L0000000T8S
00001110€06018S
0000111£006018%
000€2000000908S



jo5L

SIDAIIS [EUOISSIJOL] [€IO],

LSE00Y 68Y°06€  T91°00S ~  TTES6E 9LE‘SHS
059 #£9 $19 s19 S19
059 #£9 S19 S19 000°1
z19'61 801°61 9pS$°81 000°1 000°1
0 0 005°C 005 059°s
0 0 000°S 000°S 000°S
625 SIS 00S 00S 00$

0 0 0 0 0
816°6 £99°6 6LE6 6LE'G 6LE°6
$68°C 78LT 00L°C 0 0
SPe 9¢¢ 9z¢ 0 0
865°S1 L61°ST 0SL'v1 0 0
SI11°T 190°C 000°C 000°T 000°C
LSO°1 0£0°1 000°1 000°1 000°t
0 0 0 0007 0007
74Y SIS 00S 00S 005

(IA v-unupy-asuadxyy yuawmdopaa(q jyeis
dIAV-3nnsup-asuadxy juawmdopasa( jyeis
pAds-asuadxy juowmdoaaag pyuis
99jyAnpH-asuadxy juswdeparaqg puis
99yyAnp-asuadxy jusurdopaag jyeis

IAS poog-asuadxy judwdoppad(g yJers

11 ApLL-unupy-asuadxy yuowdopaag peis
11 apLL~-nsur-asuadxy juawdopaaq jjels
HISSH-uupy-asuadxq jusmdoppaag yeis
[T YASSA-nsur-ssuadxy yuowrdopad(q jyers
[T YASSH-Hsuf-dsuadxy yuawdoppad( Jyers
unupy-asuadxy juowdopaaaq jjeis
nsup-asuadxy yusmdopaaqg Jeis
pavog-asuadxy juowdopaara( jjels

5391 aje/saneudd

JeBpng wusluf st $Z/€202 100U9S dMlidNd JepeyD siseQ

"OUj 80IABS oY Ag paledald

000LTLIYI06SL8S
00001 1IVI06SL8S
0061ILS00S95L8S
000LT1199796L8S
000011199795L8S
000LETTOLESSLBS
000LTIISEOVSLSS
00001 11SE0PSLES
000LTIIVITESLES
0000TTIPITESLSS
0000TTIETITESLES
000LTT10000SL8S
0000L1100005L8S
0001,0000005L8S
000L7110000098S



Jogi

SIS'919°c  O8P'IPS'E L98°€08°C T10V'069'T  TIS'9LL'E
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

LI6°L6 LI6'L6 £96'66 £96°66 £96°66

0 0 90T 90T 90T
L16°L6 LI6'L6 L16'L6 LI6°L6 L16°'L6

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0
616°8€6 $S9°7T6  ¥P6'T0°1  LEB'0E6 919°6L0°L
CELPE 6£8°CE P XA £p8°ZE 00T°LL
655y 'y €Y T11¢'y 1€y
8H0°L L98°9 $99°9 $99°9 9EH9
66L°0T $92°0C 899°61 89961 £sT'pl

S TANS L9T°T 007°C 00T°C 0027

1ebpng wisu| IsL $Z/6202

sasuadxyy el0],
0Sing BYQO BI0L

justproruy A4S

LepnQ pende) w301,

JINTT-osuadxyg uonenaadag
asuadxy uonepaada(
juawdinby pazirende)

s3pig jo yususoadwy/sSuipping
$331S JO JudwdAoxduy/sa)s

sasuadxy suneradQ/sadiatag jeio]l
SUOHBUNMWIO.) [2)0 ],

SIqoAl/ AR - sauoydop 1,
saujjpuer] - sauoydaja 1,

SIIIAIIS JIUIJUY
3uiddigs pue a8eisod

|00yoS 2liaNd JepeyD siseO

"Ou| 89188 YV Ag paledald

000760S00S91P1L

0000111070069
000011160000069
0000111000000%9
000581100000079
000$81100000L19

000LTIT00001¢6S
000LZ1100000E6S
000LT1100000T6S
000LTTIT00000T6S



L1

s)assy JaN/dureg pung Suipuy

$13sSV JaN/aduejeq puny Suluuiseyg

[eg] pun Ul 3SLIIII(/ISEIINU] JIN pUy 189X
ASV.1 0} UOHEIJISSRIY Pud J8dx

Jduejeyg puUn,y Ul ISBIIDA(J/3SEAU] BN

$3S[] PUE $IANOS IO [BI0L

$3s() 12430 [¥I0],

sjuswAe jedpulag s9AS 149
ueo] JJd-SiuduifeJ 3S9103UT SIAS 190

$321108 I3YIQ [€I0],

T6L°9L9°1 8SL°066°T SSEOPE'T TLI'60T'E  8LI'6YI'T
8SL'066°1 SSEOPE'T 8LIGPY'T TEV'900'E  LIS'9EIT
996'€C1E- 879°6VE-  €67°60E-  TYT'EL6 798°71S
0 0 0 0 0
996°€1€- 879°6vE-  £6T°60€-  IVI'EL6 798°CIS
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 620°FL 620°vL LT

0 0 6£8°09 6£8°09 95101
0 0 898vEl-  898'VEI- €8Z°101-
0 0 0 0 0

pHAS-soYy 13s04u[) WOIf LU0

301A19 POO] -S3Y J1ISIU[) WO.IJ qLIUCD
90IN0SY 13SAIU[} WOILJ GLIIUCD)

ueo Jdd-sadanog Jupusuly 19410 HV

*OU} 80IAI8S MY Ag patedaid

0000000000016L6

Jduejeg punyg

000160000006£VL
000160056668¢VL

000000500590868
000000001£50868
000000000000868

000000056666L68
$33410¢ YO

$3S(] pue $32.1Nn0§ YO

1ebpng WLl 8| $Z/£20Z 100US liqnd JaHeyD siseQ



Oasis Charter School

Board Agenda Supplemental Information

TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM: 9.3 Salary Schedule Increases due to Minimum Wage Increase
BOARD MEETING DATE: November 28, 2023
BOARD AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION:

e Due to the minimum wage increase to $16.00/hour as of January 1, 2023, we were
instructed by our attorney that we needed to increase exempt salaries to a minimum of
$5,546.67 per month for exempt employees to stay exempt;

e The salary schedule has been built out more similarly to some other districts to increase
the rate in which interns get their credentials and for those with preliminary credentials
to finish their clear credential more quickly;

e To clear a credential, Oasis pays for the two-year process.

¢ We have begun looking at the budget and will present possible changes to make up for
this increase in salary in the spring of 2024.

e You have the current salary schedule labeled “A”

e You have the revised salary schedule that meets the State of California requirements for
exempt staff labeled, “B”

Administration Recommendation: Approve X Information

Person submitting item: Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas



6TYOVL6 S| VT LTL'S6 S | 98°L60°06 S | TY'€€9'98 S | S0'00£'eE8 S 81
£5°679'v6 S| 19°/8606 S | 99°E/VL8 S| TT0IT'¥8 S | £8'€/8°08 S A TA
P'698'T6  § | 8V LEE'RS s | 89°576'p8 S | 0£°099'18 S| 62°815'8L 13 9T
£9°€6T68 S| §5V9L'S8 S | TE25pZ8 S | S8'I8T'6L S| se'T1ET'9L S ST
9/°665'98 S | §5°992°¢8 S | 62705008 S| 49TL69L S | ZO'TI0'VL S 14
9G'€/0'v8 S | TEIV808 S| IT6LLLL S| vL0EL'YL S | G£'668'TL S !
18v7918 S| TL98V'38L S | ¥S'SSY'sL S| TTPsSTL S | 8vz9L'69 S 43
6E°LYT'6L S| 69°007°9L S| 184L50°cL S | 68°0VV°0L S | 95°0€L°L9 S 11
126569 § | STI8G'EL S| 60'VZI 1L $ | ZT63£89 S | £8'452°S9 S o1
97'869'v. S | 9v'9Z8'TL S | 15750'69 S | 0£°L6€99 S | ss'T¥8'e9 ) 6
65°725TL S| svvEL'6Y S| Lz T0'L9 S | ovear'vs $ | 90°€8619 . 8
BZ'OTV'0L S| €E€0L'L9 S | 19'880°59 S | 28'585°29 S| €L441°09 S L
6v'656'89 $ | 8ETEL'SY $ | £8'261°€9 S| €6'292°09 $ | 86'¥2V'8S S 9
¥7'89€°99 S | 88°918'€9 S | 92°ZSETY S | PI'E66'8S S | 8T'ELL9s S S
BE'SEP'Y9 S| £1'856'19 $ | 0£°5959°65 S | 68VLT'LS S | ST'TL0'SS st ; v
79'856'29 S| €5°€51°09 S | 6E0£8LS S | 69°909'SS S | ETLOV'ES S 1 T2 T1IV'IS S £
£9°9€2'09 $ | 8Y'IOV'8S S | TO9vI'9s S | 80°'/86'ES S | ¥8°606'T5 S | 8T v1I6'6Y $ z
05749686 S| LV'00L9S S | 69°0ISVS S | y¥oviv'zs S | 06°L6€°0S S | Lyo9vr'sy S T
000SZ°LS  $ | 00'6V0'SS S | 00'EZ6'ZS S | 00'888°0S $ | 00068y S |00°6v0'LYS 0

d3iis

OE+VIN ST+VIN
S/+vE 09+vd Sh+vg Oe+vd ST+vd E]
4 3 a J g v

9202-120¢ 3npayds Asejes pajeoynia)d

UMODP %€ 1] SS0I208 % + 9Sealdul %9 YlIMm ﬁw>0‘_nn< dvog NIon

SD2p! 918 YHM SPP o} [00YIS

jiows v _

Bu0"j00YD5424DYISISDO MMM 1 3LISGIM

x0d4 GOO6-v2t (1£8)

[

aur] £006-v2v (1£8)

L06E6 VO 'Soulpg ‘Apmyupg 2bpLusam GETT

/p w.w




0E'9€L'8Y $ €8'TVE'S9 $ EEV86E'TOT S TTSEVOVT $ L
£8'7989Y $ 0£E€TL'S9 $ 98'190'86  $ [S'EEO'SET $ 9
S¥'650'SY $ /8'S8T'€9 $ SZ°062'V6 $ 97 0V8'6ZI $ g
6€9ZE'EY $ 659/6'T9 $ 0L'€99°06 S Ov9v8veT $ v
66'659'TY $  $¥9°55/09 $ €9'9/T'/8 $  79'vv0'0TT $ €
89°'£50°0% $ 88'8IV'8S $ 95'689°€8 $  7SLTY'STT $ z
00°£15'8€ $ 007L1'9 $ 86'TVE08  $ 00'886°0TT $ T
dais
(qu41-s2)skeqhingsor . skegMinaste ~ shkeghingspr sheghinayzz 0 sheghing
JUB]SISSY 2ALRIISIUILIPY 198eue 9540 sheq Awng STz 1032941 dAQNIDXY
~ swydwodfounpsno 1dwax3 ; ; 1dwaxg jdwaxy

03 23fqgns -}dwaxa-uoN

‘mNoN ‘0£ ANNI-ZZOZ ‘T AINM IINAIHIS AVVIVS JALLVHLSININGY aHvOs8 NIIN a3S0doYd

810°|00YDSID1IBYISISEO MMM :31ISGIM

(xes) s006-vzv (1€8)  (d) €006-vZv (T€8)
LO6E6 VD ‘seuljes ‘Aemyed 38pLiISam SETT

e )



‘sohojdwd

ay1 Aq pied jou ate Aayy se saseasoul dais o3 ajqedyjdde Jou ale syun asay] -weiSoid uononpul jenuapald Jeap Jeai-z e 1o} shed sisep
i0m [9A3] 9891100 AJIUNWIWIOT 10U HIOMISINOD UOISIAIP Jaddn 10 i€ JuswdIueApe pue Judwade|d Joj sjiun agsjjo)

auailadxa jo siesh g 01 dn jueid jjim siseQ
*[eiuapaJtd Jesp e Suluielqo noyum ¢ dals 1sed Juswiasueape oN i@ 3 D UWNjo)

18'S66°/6 S | LZ'80SL6 S | 91ez0l6 S | sv'0vsS96 S
SO'ELESH S | 95°868v6 s | ev'oTv've $ | 59'956'¢6 S
6¥'028°26 S | 0L'85€°C6 S | 07'668°16 S | 66'TVY'I6 S
YT'9€E06 S | 1898868 S | 19'6E¥'68 $ | ¥9'v66'88 3
6v'816/8 S | 80'18Y'L8 S | 58's¥0'/8 S 16471998 3
SL1SE°S8 S | 60°€E6Y8 S | ¥SOTSY8 S | 80°060v8 S
YT EL0'ES S | ¥6'659Z8 S | 048v2Z8 S | 05'6£8'T8 S
L86¥8°08 S | €9'4v¥08 S | 6575008 S | steva’ss 3
20°S6¥'8L S | 6vv0T'8L S| T6'STLLL S| LT6TELL S
8T°¥6€°9L S| IT¥I09L S | £6'S€9°SL S | €9°652'SL S
95'6VEVL S| £9'6L6'EL S 1197T19¢L S | 8e'SpT'EL S
8/°GESYL S | DEVLOEL S| iviveis S | ¥0'S8Z'TL 3
16°0VS2L S | vs8IT1L S | 90vZL'69 S| LT LLE'ES S
T7'665°0L s | Zr's1Z'69 S| 96725849 S | 95702549 S
06'60£°89 S | §9'79¢49 S 1 I8'Tr099 s | szerL's9 S
1202799 $ | 9595’59 S | IV'ST6Y9 S | 89°2L2'V9 3
00°50¥’s9 S | 55°221¥9 S | 52'59879 S| 8ere'e S | ST'E€6T9 €0'S79'T9 S
6E°€0V'S9 S | £602T%9 S | 69'€9879 S | 8Z1IVL'79 S | €0°52919 S| ¥p'8IET9 S
€£'724°59 S | 99°€EV Y9 S| SC0LTE9 S| 2918619 S | v¥'8IE19 S| LEETO'T9 S
- S

31va panoiddy pieog NIDN 6202 ‘O unf - ¥Z0Z ‘T Atenuer

ajnpayds Alejes pajesyisa) |ooYds Jaiey) sisen

:@%



L8

8T 158L6
¥1°100'S6
TYET'ee
69°LVS'68
05'6£6'98
87°L0V'V8
7881618

1 Jea) 1e sasAojdwa mau sadeyd siseQ

ANV AN N N

L6'8TL'S9

R0

96'10¥'S9

£5'9/0'59

18'2SL'V9

99'0E¥'v9

0T'0TT'V9

ST'I6L€9

8L'ELY'E9

66'LST'E9

LLEVSTI

LEETOTY

RS RV R VA RV ARV N RV IR VR RV 3RVl BT

S IST'6ET
61'860'SET
L8'EITTET
95 EVELTT
€SVEYETT
7S'€€0°0CT
OV'LES'OTT




11/6/23, 11:16 AM Oasis Charter Public School Mai! - Minimum Wage increase

G Mmali t Natalie Zayas <nataliezayas@oasischarterschool.org>

Minimum Wage Increase
2 messages

mcquarrielaw@gmail.com <mcquarrielaw@gmail.com> Thu, Aug 24, 2023 at 1:26 PM
To: mequarrielaw@gmail.com

Good Afternoon

| hope this email finds you all well. | am writing to alert you that the minimum wage is going up again on January 1, 2024.
The California Department of Finance has announced that the minimum wage will rise to $16.00 per hour due to inflation.

This means that your exempt staff will now need to make a minimum of $5,546.67 per month in order remain exempt. For
staff working 12 months of the year, this raises the minimum annual salary to $66,560.04.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jennifer McQuarrie

Law Office of Jennifer McQuarrie
cell: 805-252-1080

fax: 888-900-3407

Law office of
Jennifer McQuarrie

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.
C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may also be protected by attorney/client privilege. This message is intended for the
person or entity to whom it was addressed. If you have received this message in error, do not read it and please
reply to sender that you received the message in error and delete it. Thank you. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.

Natalie Zayas <nataliezayas@oasischarterschool.org> Wed, Oct 4, 2023 at 7:56 PM
To: =

Natalie Zayas, Ed.D

Executive Director

Oasis Charter School

1135 Westridge Parkway

Salinas, CA 93907

831-424-9003
nataliezayas@oasischarterschool.org

hitns-//mail annnte com/mail/ii2ik =191 AR R viaw=nt caarrhmall R narmthid=thenad £4 7784 AQCAAABANCOAADNED nlmnmbmann HATFLL AT AARAASAAAA



Oasis Charter School

Board Agenda Supplemental Information

TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM: 9.4 Winter Around the World
BOARD MEETING DATE: November 28, 2023
BOARD AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION:

¢ Winter Around the World is December 15, 2023, starting at 1:00pm;
* Teachers have seen the presentation and have signed up for countries;

e Instructional Coordinator, Stephanie Curley, has reviewed resources to assist teachers
and students learn about their country.

Administration Recommendation: Approve Information__X

Person submitting item: Instructional Coordinator, Stephanie Curley



2023 Winter Around the World
Friday, December 15, 2022
10 minutes per class; 2 minute passing period
Start Time: 1:10-2:45
Have students pack up for the day before they tour the world

Jordan Mari Sweden
&
Olivia
Lauren Zyla & Denmark
Chelsea
Letzy Fracina Mexico
& Mona
lIan Christine Israel
&
Marissa
Alyssa Nayeli Japan
& Cathy
Diego Alicia Greece
& Mariana
Kelsey Lucero France
& Julie
Juan Cori South Korea
& Yessica
Becky Maribel Egypt




Oasis Charter School

Board Agenda Supplemental Information

TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM: 9.5 Behavior and Intervention Data
BOARD MEETING DATE: November 28, 2023
BOARD AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION:
e Behavior Data submitted by Behavior Coordinator, Elliana Coronel supports the
importance of the position and a decrease in behaviors;
e ELA Intervention Data supports that one-to-one help for some students is assisting
them in reaching academic goals and success.

e Math data shows an increase in 150 skills for all students attending math intervention
for the months of September and October.

Administration Recommendation: Approve Information__ X

Person submitting item: Executive Director, Dr. Natalie Zayas



i

A L JalL sAep sjooyoS #  SjuSpIoul JO #

€20¢ 1970100 €20z Jequiides [l  €zoz isnbny

€202 ‘19q03100 - }snbny ejeq Joineyag

ov

SjUapPIoU| JO JaquInN



Score of assessment

1250

1000

750

500

250

ELA Intervention Data Sept/Oct.

BPSTPre BPSTPost HFW Pre HFW Post Fluency Pre Fluency Post

Type of assessment pre/post



padojanap SIS
134A313AVHO UOIlUSAIDLUI

S R _.._HNS_ .
o ENTV

g Aq papssu spps [N
ooV
009

sjuspnis g apels yig

sjuapnis g :apeJs yig
sjuapnis 9 :apels yiy
sjuspnils @ :apelds pig
S1USpNIs g :apels puz
S1UaPNIS JO JBqUINN

008

000T

'STTIMS 40 HIGWNN

€202 100 -"1das
eleq uolijuaAialu| yien



Behavioral Support Procedures

The Goals of these procedures:
¢ To have a policy to support the social, emotional and behavioral needs of our students.
¢ To ensure a consistent approach across both campuses in the support of students.
e To provide a general framework for stakeholders to understand their role and responsibilities in providing support.
o To support measures towards the promotion of high behavior standards among students.

Love and Logic

e Trusted for 45 years
e Research-driven, whole-child philosophy found in 1977
o Research-based principles
= Mutual dignity
m  Shared thinking
m Shared control within limits
n Empathy before consequences
¢ The Love & Logic approach is used by leading educators, parents and other professionals worldwide.

Why Does It Work?

Uses humor, hope, and empathy to build up the adult/child relationship
Emphasizes respect and dignity for both children and adults

Provides real limits in a loving way

Teaches consequences and healthy decision-making

Benefits of Love & Logic
e Children and adults learn to work together
Increases instruction time, teachers are not handling behaviors as long and instead teaching.
Students learn boundaries and responsibility such as turning in their work on time.
Respect is shown more often than disrespect.
Sets firm limits
Helps avoid unwinnable power struggle



Addressing Behavior

When addressing challenging behaviors, please keep in mind our practices and processes are most effective when they are timely and
natural after all individuals have been spoken with.

Timely: Behaviors and incidents should be addressed immediately when the situation occurs or during the earliest most
opportune/appropriate moment.

Natural: Interventions correlate to the action/incident and processes used should be appropriate to the situation.

Consequences: Interventions should help us reflect on our actions, repair harm caused to our community, and grow capacity for
accountability and empathy.

Examples of consequences: e Mediation
¢ Reflection sheets e Impact Statements
e Conversations that invite students to think about what e Guardian communication
happened and what to do next to repair the
situation/harm

¢ Mindful Moments

Examples of non-restorative practices:

¢ Humiliating/Shaming
¢ Jumping to conclusions ¢ Assuming negative intent
e Intimidation/threats e Lecturing or being long-winded
e Not allowing students to speak + Hearing only one side of the story
o Yelling e Reacting based on bias or fear
e Overreacting



Is it Bullying?

At Oasis Charter Public School, we believe that all students have a right to a safe and healthy school environment. Our community has an obligation
to promote mutual respect, tolerance, and acceptance. By differentiating between different forms of conflict and hurt, we empower our students to

respond appropriately and seek assistance accordingly.

These forms are defined as:

Conflict: All parties upset, saying or doing things that hurt the other person. Rude:
Inadvertently saying or doing something that hurts someone else.
Mean: Purposefully saying or doing something to hurt someone.
Bullying: A repeated harmful act that involves an imbalance of power.
Oasis Charter Public School separates bullying from other conflicts that arise among young people by two key characteristics:

1- Itisarepeated harmful act
2- Animbalance of power is present

Bullying can involve an individual or a group repeatedly harming another person—physically (e.g., punching, pushing, tripping, or destruction of
property), verbally (e.g., teasing, name-calling, or intimidating), or socially (e.g., ostracizing or spreading hurtful rumors). Sometimes these harmful
actions are plainly visible, but other times the actions are covert, such as when gossip and rumors are used to isolate the target.

The imbalance of power in bullying is created when an individual or a group utilizes their power to single out another person - physically, ability, or
socially. This imbalance or power or status is always present and leveraged to cause even more harm in a situation defined as bullying. This has become
more prevalent with the increasing use of social media among children. Oasis defines cyberbullying as “willful and repeated harm inflicted through the
use of computers, cell phones, and other electronic devices.” At Oasis bullying will not be tolerated in any of its forms and is considered a very serious

offense.

An Overview of the Tiered System of Supports

Oasis’ MTSS Behavior System is about creating an effective strategy that encourages appropriate behavior and supports students displaying
negative behavior. This tiered system is a preventative framework that focuses on creating supportive environments to teach and encourage
appropriate behavior. It is for all students and uses a wide range of practices based in Love & Logic, Restorative Practices, and Positive Behavioral

Interventions and Supports (PBIS).

The foundational level, called Tier One, provides all students with preventative practices and supports. These are practices that are found daily in all
Oasis classrooms. The second level, called Tier Two, contains more targeted strategies and are for students who need more direct support for
behavior concerns. The final level, called Tier Three, are for behaviors that require intensive, individualized support and are provided by staff with

behavioral expertise



TIER 1

Tier 1 behaviors are defined as:
o Behaviors that meet our community expectations

e Behavior or action that require minimal action to support students to meet expectations or to be safe

¢ Behaviors that are seldom or rarely demonstrated

Tier 1 supports and consequences are:
o Applicable for all students
e A tool for active feedback and encouragement for students to display
expectations.

o A range of strategies to discourage undesired behavior

o Used and supported by all staff

¢ Developmentally appropriate and essential for facilitating the diverse needs of a classroom

These behaviors include but are not limited to:

e Minor inappropriate use of schoo! technology (Ex. Not on assigned website/app) e Disrespect

o Cell Phone use
¢ Low-level vandalism
s Disruption that interferes with others’ learning

¢ Inappropriate language

Practices/ Supports

Consequences

¢ Daily Community Circles

e Co-create and regularly review classroom agreements
+ Practicing procedures - repeating actions and
transitions as a group to model and practice
expectations

e Frontloading Consequences - serves as reminders and redirections. Students
should be given opportunities to change their behavior and shouid know what
consequences may result if x,y,z, continues.

Tier 1 supports inciude all classroom behavior interventions including but
not limited to:

e  Skill Practicing Opportunity - create opportunity where students get to
practice the skills that they are not meeting expectations.
(Ex. mindful listening/ think-pair- share/ interrupting)

e Setting-based Intervention - the setting where a student displays
problem behavior is modified. Ex. moving seats

e Structured Recess - A reduction in the choices a student can make
during unstructured time. Ex. Can’t play on the play structure, but can
still be at recess




# Increase Opportunities to Engage - actively engage the class as much as
possible in responding to the material being shared in class. Increasing
opportunities for student voice and choice.

e Peer Advocate/ Student Leadership - engaging some students to act as
advocates or peacemakers for students.

e Active Supervision - moving, scanning, and interacting with students
s Supervised Classroom Breaks

e Recognize Expectation Following Behavior frequently - ‘catch’ students
engaging in expected behavior

e Using Precise Language:
o Reminding language consists of brief statements or questions that help
students take responsibility for remembering and meeting expectations.

o Reinforcing language is a way of using our words to identify and affirm
students’ specific positive action. This language spells out exactly which
academic and social behaviors students are doing well so that they are
motivated to continue building on those behaviors (ex: “You remembered
to speak one at a time today. That really helped us hear everyone's
ideas and kept the discussion going smoothly”)

o Redirecting language is direct and specific when students are far
enough into a mistake to hear exactly what you need them to do
differently. Say what to do, not what not to do. Instead of “you need to
focus” say “put your watch away and focus on the assignment”

¢ Planned Ignoring - make a conscious effort to ignore certain behaviors to
prevent reinforcing them

¢ Long-Term Acknowledgement - a long term event that students have
selected to work towards - ex. Friday dance party (not food or candy)

¢ Class-wide Token System - create a system that rewards behavior with a token
to be traded for something favorable. This is up to each individual teacher.

e Frequent family communication - taking time to communicate with family
about successes and challenges in the classroom as regularly as possible.

o Student conference - A community member takes time to meet with a
student one on one to discuss an issue or concern

e Adapting learning engagements - creating different opportunities for
students to demonstrate their learning without having to engage in an
activity where a student displays problem behavior (paper/pencil
assignment instead of ipad or laptop, working alone instead of in a group)

e Recovery Chair — each class has a chair a student may be asked to sitin to
think about their behavior and reflect on how they can participate with the
whole class. When they are ready, they return to the learning environment.

o Buddy class (Recovery Chair)- There may be times when a student may
benefit from taking a break away from their current environment to really
reflect on what’s happening. Students decide when they are ready to return
to their learning environment.

¢ Parent communication - A staff member reaches out to the parent/guardian
fo communicate concerns via email, over the phone, or in person with the
parent and the student.
o Email
o Phone call
o In-Person

o Classroom Community Service - Students assigned to help and work on a
task in the classroom - assigned and monitored by the teacher who
assigned it

o Campus Community Service: service tasks will depend on what is
needed. This could be helping to clean up, organize, and deliver
materials to a classroom.

e Unfinished Work Folder: work not completed in class due fo off task
behavior is sent home for completion.




e Reflection Sheet - this is for a student to take a break and reflect on what’s
going inside of them, feelings, thoughts and their behavior/action. It's a
chance for them to really try to understand what is going on and how to
make changes for success. This may be helpful to use when you are unable to
have a one-on-one at that particular moment. Community member should
check-in in some way afterward when this is used.

e Conversations

¢ Lunch Meeting with staff

e Mediation - mindful moment

Tier 2 behaviors are defined as:
e Frequent and sustained behaviors that prevent other students from learning
e A single behavior that rises to a level of concern or safety that requires a Tier 2 support or consequence.

Tier 3 supports and consequences are for: . . .
e For students for whom Tier 2 supports were ineffective. ¢ Communicated with the family.
e For students with severe, dangerous, violent, or chronic behavioral
problems
s Coordinated with parents/guardians and potentially with
community resources.

These behaviors include but are not limited to:

e An act of hate violence~ depending on severity could be Tier 3
o Act of hate speech— depending on severity could be Tier 3

e Sexual harassment— depending on severity could be Tier 3

e Bullying— depending on severity could be Tier 3

Property theft— depending on severity could be Tier 3

Receiving stolen property

Property damage — depending on severity could be Tier 3
Harassment/ intimidation— depending on severity could be Tier 3




All Tier 1 practices/supports and:
e 2x10 - spend 2 minutes per day for 10 days in a row talking with an
at-risk student about anything they want to talk about

o Mentoring - staff regularly conducts a quick check in with student
at an agreed upon time

o Behavior support/ incentive plan- student and teacher/admin develop
a contract that identifies specific behaviors to support students to
reach goals and expectations

o Check-In/Check-Out - student and teacher/admin develop a contract
that expects the student to meet with designated people to assess if
goals and expectations were met

e Group Support Sessions - cycles focused on learning skills in areas of
need

e Student Success Team Meeting - a positive, team-oriented
approach to assisting students with a wide range of concerns
related to their school performance and experience. {with family
teacher conference completed prior to this step)

o Qutside Counselor Referral - referring a student to outside counseling
services through the school supported Care Solace, mental health
referral service.

» Parent/ Teacher/ Admin conference - A staff member reaches out to schedule
a meeting that involves the parents and administration.

o Loss of privileges - The loss of lunch with peers, recess, a school event, after
school sports or computer access for an established and set time. Events that take
place during the scheduled school day can lead to loss of attendance of any school
sponsored activily.

e Administration to contact parents - An administrator contacts the
parents/guardians to inform them of an incident involving their child.

o Formal restorative circles - A planned conference to respond to wrongdoing, conflict,
or problem.

e Restorative meetings - These are opportunities for community members to talk
about what is happening, feelings, thoughts, expectations, and to restore
communal norms.

¢ Reflective Period - There may be times when a student may benefit from taking a
break away from their current environment to reflect on what's happening.

o Reflection Day in another classroom - A student takes a break in another classroom
for a full school day away from their current environment.

e Parent Shadow Day - A parent/guardian comes in to shadow their child for a
whole day and takes part in all parts of the schedule.

o Community service - A student repairs harm caused by participating in community
service opportunities during school hours. These activities should be monitored and
assessed for completion after the service is rendered. Ex. picking up trash, cleaning
the lunch room, wiping windows, cleaning floor boards.




Tier 3 behaviors are defined as:

o Chronic/daily negative behaviors that prevent other students from learning or endanger the Oasis community
¢ A single negative behavior that rises to a level of concern or safety that requires a Tier 3 support or consequence.
» Most Tier 3 will be in-house suspension (Parents shadow) or at-home suspension.

Tier 3 supports and consequences are for:

* Developed by staff with behavioral expertise, implemented by all teaching,
s For students for whom Tier 2 supports were ineffective. support staff, and administration.
o For students with severe, dangerous, violent, or chronic behavioral problems

e Coordinated with parents/guardians and potentially with community resources.

These behaviors include but are not limited to:
® An act of hate violence

¢ Brandishing a knife or weapon - suspension, law enforcement,
possible expulsion.
e Act of hate speech

» Possession of a controlled substance — suspension with
possible expulsion, law enforcement involved.
o Sexual harassment: at Tier 3 suspension o Sale of a controlled substance - suspension with possible

expulsion, law enforcement involved.
o Bullying

¢ Fighting - suspension, depending on severity could be law
enforcement involved, possible expulsion.




All Tier 1 and Tier 2 n..mnmnmm\m:vvol and:
e Functional Behavioral Analysis (FBA) - a process that identifies specific

target behavior, the purpose of the behavior, and what factors maintain the
behavior that is interfering with the student’s educational process.

» Behavioral Support Plan (BSP) - a plan that’s designed to teach and reward
positive behaviors. This can help prevent or stop problem behaviors in
school. The BSP can be based on the results of an FBA.

e Staffing - A meeting that involves all of the student’s teachers, counselor,
office staff and administration. Known information is reviewed along with all
supports and consequences that have already been attempted. A plan is
co-created to quickly implement supports, rewards and consequences for
specific unwanted behaviors.

s Individual support sessions - a 6-week cycle of meetings with one of our
school counselors. The sessions will focus on learning skills in areas of
need.

* Re-entry Meeting - Includes rehearsing scenarios with students, identifying
a lifeline, schedule follow up check-ins, schedule end of the day check-in,
implement a follow up plan.

o Regular check-ins - a student will check-in at scheduled times with
a designated community member to review a checklist or plan.

e Admin or Designee shadow - an administrator or a designee will stay with
a student for the length of a class to keep them on task and support them.

o Removal from class - A student is removed from class for multiple periods or
the whole day to the office.

e Parent Pick-up - A parent/guardian is contacted to pick up the student as soon
as possible.

o Community Service - A student repairs harm caused by participating in
community service opportunities outside of school hours.

e Out of School Suspension - Students will be suspended from school for a
specified amount of time.

e Expulsion - A student is expelled from Oasis Charter Public School in
accordance with the Suspension/Expulsion Policy.




